Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

884983

NGBS LoApp

From: Wouschke, Steven EM.EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2005 8:47 AM

To: McLaren, Graeme SRM:EX; Freer, Geoff EM:EX; Hermann, Fred EM:EX

Cc: Lefebure, Dave EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Ryan, Barry D EM:EX; Berdusco, Ricci
EM:EX

Subject: FW: Lodgepole update

See the press release from Cline. It looks like they will be pressing on with the project and bringing it to the feasibility

stage. Expect additional comment from the State of Montana and ENGO's.

Ricci may be able to provide some additional comment and provide an update for the Lodgepole briefing note.

Steven E. WuschRe, P.Eng.

1675 Douglas St.
PO Box9320, Stn Prov. Govt
Victoria BC V8W 9N3

PH: 250 356-9408
Fax: 250 952-0481

From: Reid, Bruce EM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 10:18 AM
To: Wuschke, Steven EM:EX

Subject: FW: Lodgepole update

From: Grieve, Dave A EM:EX
Sent: May 16, 2005 11:01 AM
To: Reid, Bruce EM:EX
Subject: Lodgepole update

<http://www.sedar.com/csfsprod/data56/filings/00774794/00000001/z2%3A%5CC %5CCMK%5C0502cmk1. pdf>

Dave Grieve

Regional Geologist, Cranbrook
Ministry of Energy and Mines

phone: (250)426-1658 fax: (250)426-1652

Dave.Grieve@gems6.gov.bc.ca <mailto:Dave.Grieve@gemsé6.gov.bc.ca>



